

Hima Thanki

Software Engineer, Graphic Designer, Data Analyst

Software Engineer, Graphic Designer, Data Analyst with excellent Management and Leadership abilities has more than 1 year of experience in working on projects including creating posters , logo making and websites.

✉ thankihima1006@gmail.com

📍 Dubai, UAE

🐙 github.com/Hima-Thanki

📞 +971 55 905 4305

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/hima-thanki-79a108235](https://www.linkedin.com/in/hima-thanki-79a108235)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphics Designer Jinou Trading LLC

02/2024 - 04/2024

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Tasks

- Logo branding on corporate products.
- Customize designs for pin badges, various uniform accessories, and other designs based on client requirements.

Web Developer & Graphics Designer Freelance

03/2022 - Present

Jamnagar, Gujarat

Tasks

- website design using HTML, CSS, javascript.
- website development using PHP.
- Festival/Video poster for social media advertising.
- Logo making.

PERSONAL PROJECTS

1. Food Website

- HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, BOOTSTRAP

2. IconStock Website

- HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, PHP

3. Special Offer.com Website

- HTML, CSS, PHP, JAVASCRIPT

4. My Gujrat Website

- HTML, CSS, PHP

EDUCATION

Diploma Engineering: Computer Government Polytechnic Collage

05/2020 - 05/2023

Jamnagar, Gujrat, India

Micro bachelors: Introduction to Information Technology

Western Governors University from U.S.A.

06/2023 - 12/2023

SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

MySQL

Oracle

SQLyog

Photoshop

Illustrator

Excel

Canva

MS office

PROGRAMMING TECHNOLOGY

JavaScript SQL Python Java C++

HTML/CSS C PHP .NET

CERTIFICATES

- 1) Scripting and Programming Foundation
- 2) Network and Security Foundations
- 3) Information Technology Foundations
- 4) Cisco Network Security VS Ethical Hacking
- 5) The Fundamentals of Digital Marketing By Google Digital Garage
- 6) The Bits and Bytes of Computer Networking
- 7) Modern JavaScript: ES6 Basics

PASSPORT DETAILS

Date of Birth - 10/06/2005

Nationality - Indian

Passport no - B8414918

Date of issue - 24 / 01 / 2024

Date of expiry - 23 / 01 / 2034

Visa type - Sponsor Visa

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

Gujrati

Native or Bilingual Proficiency